1	MINUTES OF THE	
2 3	GLENDON BOROUGH COUNCIL	
	GLENDON BOROUGH HALL	
4 5		July 21, 2022
5 6	Dragiding.	Donald Young – Council President
7	<b>Presiding:</b>	Donald Tourig - Council Flesident
8	Present:	Amy Weisenberger-Caswell – Councilperson
9	2 2 0 0 2 2 0 0	Donna Breidinger – Councilperson
10		Beth Young – Secretary/Treasurer/Tax Collector
11		,
12	<b>Not Present:</b>	Thomas Elliott – Solicitor
13		Melody McAllister – Mayor
14		James McAllister-Zoning Officer
15		Kathryn Harstine - Council Vice-President
16		Jeffrey Muschlitz – Councilperson
17	A.	
18	<u>Visitors:</u>	None
19		
20 21	The regular meeting of the Glandon Borough Council was held on July 21, 2022 at	
21	The regular meeting of the Glendon Borough Council was held on July 21, 2022 at	
23	Glendon Borough Hall. President Donald Young called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance and roll call.	
24	with the Fledge of Allegian	ce and fon can.
25	Public Participation-	
26	None	
27	1,0112	
28	Treasurer's Report-	
29	Bills to be paid:	
30	Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell made a motion to pay two bills from the General	
31	Fund. Councilperson D. Breidinger seconded and the motion was unanimously approved.	
32		
33	Councilperson D. Breidinger made a motion to withdraw the motion made at the July 14,	
34	2022 meeting, approving the finished 2021 audit from the David Kunsman Corp.	
35	Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell seconded and the motion was unanimously	
36	approved.	
37	C '1 D D '1'	
38 39	Councilperson D. Breidinger made a motion to approve having the David Kunsman Corp.	
39 40	begin the 2021 audit. Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell seconded and the motion was unanimously approved. President D. Young noted, per the proposal, that the price for	
41	the 2021 audit will be between \$2,250.00 and \$2,750.00 which will need to be reallocated	
42	in the budget when the bill is received.	
43	in the staget when the oil is received.	
44	Councilperson D. Breidinger made a motion to accept the 2020 audit findings report from	
45	the David Kunsman Corp. Councilperson A Weisenberger-Caswell seconded and the	
46	motion was unanimously ap	<del>-</del>
47	7 1	-

Meeting Minutes July 21, 2022 continued Page 2

7

8

9

10

11

## **New Business -**

Tree Removal between 22 & 24 Franklin St.- A large tree between 22 Franklin St. and the parking lot at Borough Hall partially came down and is blocking half of Franklin St. Cones were placed in the road to alert traffic. Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell made a motion to hire Burgey's Tree Service to cut the tree down, at a price not to exceed \$1,750.00. Councilperson D. Breidinger seconded and the motion was unanimously approved.

12 13

14 15

16

17

18 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

## Announcements/Correspondence-

Secretary B. Young stated that she found preliminary information online regarding PennDOT's Agility Program and it does, specifically, state that they will trade road striping for mowing grass. Council discussed potentially having the roads striped if Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell would be agreeable to cutting weeds along state roads in Glendon, including Berger Rd. and Island Park Rd. as payback. She stated she would be open to that agreement. It was also noted that the agreement with PennDOT is a five-year contract that may be renewed in three-year increments, if so desired. Council voiced concern in paying back a one-day project over the course of five years and the inequity in payback value. Secretary B. Young will reach out to PennDOT to get more detail regarding the Agility Program and report to Council at the August 11, 2022 meeting.

27 28 29

Williams Township Fire Department covers Glendon Borough and if anyone is interested in volunteering, please contact Williams Township at 610-258-6788.

30 31 32

33

Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell made a motion to adjourn. Councilperson D. Breidinger seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved.

34 35 36

The meeting was adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

42 Respectfully submitted,

43 44

45

46 Beth Young 47 Secretary